
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

SEP 27 2011

OFFICE OF CHEMICAL SAFETY

Mr. John F. Glisson AND POLLUTION PREVENTION

Hill Manufacturing Company, Inc.
1500 Jonesboro Road, S.E.
Atlanta, GA 3 0315

Subject:, Di-Cide
EPA Registration No.: 402-123
Notification Date: 09/09/2011
EPA Receipt Date: 09/19/2011

Dear Mr. Glisson:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your notification submitted under the provision of
FIFRA section 3(c)9 and PR Notice 98-10.

Proposed Notification

• Label revisions in response to Agency letter dated 08/29/2011

General Comments

Based on a review of the submitted materials, your notification for the label revisions in
response to Agency letter dated 08/29/2011 is acceptable and has been made a part of your file.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning this letter, you may contact
me by telephone at (703) 308-6416 or by e-mail at campbell-mcfarlane.jacqueline(5),epa.gov or
Jaclyn Carl by telephone at (571) 384-5684 or by e-mail at carl.jaclyn@epa.gov. When
submitting information or data in response to this letter, a copy of this letter should accompany
the submission to facilitate processing.

Sincerely,

AJacqueline CaCapbell-McFarlane
Product Manager (34)
Regulatory Management Branch II
Antimicrobials Division (751 OP)
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HILL MANUFACTURING COMPANY, INC.
1500 JONESBORO ROAD, S.E., ATLANTA, GA 30315 (404) 522-8364 FAX (404) 522-9694

www.hillmfg.com

September^ 2011

EPA
Jacqueline Campbell-McFarlane
Product Manager 34
Regulatory Management Branch II
Antimicrobials Division 7510P
Washington, DC 20460

Re: EPA Registration 402-123 Label update

Dear Ms. Campbell-McFarlane,

In response to your letter of Aug 29, 2011,1 am enclosing a correct master label
for your review to comply with PRN 2007-4. That was submitted to you and
received by you on August 3, 2011. If you have a questions, please contact me
either at rick@hillmfR.com or at the address below.

Sincerely,

John F. Glisson
Hill Mfg. Co., Inc.
ISOOJonesboro Rd., SE
Atlanta, GA 30315
(404) 522-8364
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